

**MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING**  
**MAY 21, 1998**

ITEM

1 **PRAYER FOR CIVIC AUTHORITIES**

2 **APPROVAL OF PREPARED AGENDA**

MOTION: B. MACDONALD / R. REGAN / CARRIED.  
WITH THE ADDITION OF CANADA DAY PARADE

3 **APPROVAL OF PRE-CIRCULATED MINUTES OF APRIL 16/98**  
**& APRIL 23/98 MEETING**

MOTION: R. REGAN / M. FOREMAN / CARRIED.

4 **APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR APRIL 1998**

MOTION: M. FOREMAN / B. MACDONALD / CARRIED.

5 **HOSPATHON**

Council agreed to have donation bottles set up at the Pharmacy, the Bank, MacDonald Buildall, Terry's Restaurant, Stanley Inn, Sparke's Grocery, Hillside Grocery, Bartlett's Esso and The Stanley Library.

MOTION: Council agreed to match the total monies collected from these donations which will be forwarded to Hospathon. MOTION: R. REGAN / B. MACDONALD / CARRIED.

Clerk will prepare this announcement to be given out at all the local church's.

ACTION: CLERK

6 **R C M P REPORT**

Cpl. Doug Anthony dropped off his report prior to the Council Meeting.

ACTION: N/A

7 **STANLEY LIBRARY**

Councillor Barbara MacDonald advised that they are holding an Art Museum the first three weeks of June, and there will be an Open House on June 3rd in the afternoon and evening.

ACTION: N/A

8 **NASHWAAK VILLA**

The Annual Meeting will be held on June 8, 1998 at the Community Room in the Stanley Mutual Insurance Building at 7:00 PM. Councillor R. Regan advised that they are still discussing renovations as they have run into some problems regarding the ownership of office space, etc.

ACTION: N/A

9 **CENOTAPH RENOVATIONS**

Council agreed to have Clerk request a quote from Nelson Monuments and Trite Monuments to clean, repaint, repair/refurbish the stones located at the Cenotaph. The smaller stone is cracked.

Also, clerk is to contact L E Shaw for information on stepstackers such as the height, size, etc. She is to advise them that we have 5 feet to go up and we want one plateau (4' square) or more. Hopefully, they will be able to tell us how many we will need. She is also to ask them to refer to us a contractor. Council agreed that it would be wise to ask for a Performance Bond if we tender this work.

ACTION: CLERK

10 **GREATER F'TON ECONOMIC DEV. CORP.**

Councillor B. MacDonald reported that the last two meetings have been on the budget. Finally, they approved a budget which was for \$70,000 approximately more than funds they had, and now they have to decide how they are going to raise the extra monies. She stated that Bud Bird is stepping down as Chair, and she also reported that they are doing extensive study on the Airport.

ACTION: N/A

11 **F'TON REGIONAL SOLID WASTE COMMISSION**

Councillor M. Foreman stated that tonnage will be up for the next year. He briefed Council on plans to promote more recycling and what it involves.

ACTION: N/A

12 **STREET SWEEPING AND SIDEWALKS**

Mayor Ross advised Council that the Auto Club have been paid but they have not finished the job. He will speak to them to request completion as soon as possible.

ACTION: MAYOR ROSS

13 **SPRING PICK-UP OF MISCELLANEOUS GARBAGE ITEMS**

Clerk advised that a Dumpster from Browning-Ferris Industries will arrive in Stanley at the Recycling Building on Friday, May 22, 1998 and will remain there until Sunday, May 24, 1998. If we need

another Dumpster, they advised that they can have one here within an hour. The total cost for one Dumpster is \$215, \$150 for bringing it out and \$65 for returning it to Fredericton. She advised that Dale Hudson was the contact person, Home #459-8186 and Cellular 461-6620. Council will be on the site throughout the day on Saturday.

ACTION: COUNCIL

14 **STUDENTS TO PERFORM COMMUNITY SERVICE FOR VILLAGE OF STANLEY**

Mayor Ross advised Council that the following students will report for Community Service work Saturday Morning: Kyle Hood, Ryan Gullison, Terry Turnbull, Krystal Valiquette, Crystal Gullison, Joe Phillips and Jim Landry. He prepared listings of what jobs each particular student is to perform and Council will be present to supervise as Mayor Ross is unavailable on Saturday.

ACTION: COUNCIL

15 **LEVESQUE & ASSOCIATES**

Mayor Ross advised Council that the smoke tests had been completed at the school, and that there is still a strong smell at the school by times. Council are in receipt of a letter from Levesque & Associates indicating what his fees would include for more research work regarding the Walking Trail. Council felt that we are in such a position at this time that we can only proceed from here. Clerk will instruct Mr. Levesque to proceed with the legal work required, and she will submit to him a list of Sewage Arrears to try to collect.

ACTION: CLERK

16 **LIGHTS ON BRIDGE**

Mayor Ross will contact Walter Dorcas, Department of Transportation.

ACTION: MAYOR ROSS

17 **LETTERS (2) FROM REGION 3 HOSPITAL**

#1. Extending to Council an invitation to attend a Session at the Sheraton Hotel on Wednesday, May 27/98. None of Council desired to attend.

#2. Advising that Region 3 Hospital Corporation are wishing to choose a new name and logo, and asking for suggestions. Council had no comments on either.

ACTION: N/A

18 **LETTER FROM TELETHON**

Asking for monetary support.

**MOTION:** Council agreed to donate \$100 towards the IWK Grace Health Centre through Telethon.

**MOTION:** M. FOREMAN / R. REGAN / CARRIED.

**ACTION:** CLERK (CAN BE PHONED IN)

19 **DISABILITY AWARENESS WEEK**

An invitation to Council to attend a reception on Sunday May 31st/98 at the Lord Beaverbrook Hotel, St. John Room at 7:00 PM. Mayor Ross will attend.

**ACTION:** MAYOR ROSS

20 **JETSTREAM INTERVIEWS**

Council chose the names of 4 students to contact for interviews from the list that was submitted to us from the government. Clerk will set up interviews for Tuesday Evening, May 26, 1998. Councillors B. MacDonald, R. Regan and M. Foreman will be on hand to carry out the interviews. The names of the students to contact are: Kristy Hayes, Rob Davidson, Julie Harding and Jill Fullarton. These two positions are for a Maintenance Person and a Recreation CoOrdinator and the term of work is for ten (10) weeks. The rate of pay is \$6.00 per hour.

**ACTION:** CLERK

21 **SUMMER PLACEMENT PROGRAM**

Clerk will have a notice posted locally at the stores, etc. advising of these 2 positions. They are for 8 weeks with the government contributing \$4.25 per hour per student. Council are asking that resumes be submitted by noon on Thursday, May 28, 1998 and interviews will be conducted on Monday Evening, June 1st, 1998 at 7:00 PM. Work will begin on June 22, 1998. Clerk will also fax a copy of the notice to Councillor R. Regan at the school.

**ACTION:** CLERK

22 **COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM**

Council have been advised by Downtown Development that a Program has been confirmed for 1998-99 (a 1-year program). Clerk will complete an application and forward to Downtown Development by May 29, 1998, the deadline for applications. It may be faxed.

Project to include work on the Walking Trail, new Picnic Site, Cenotaph, Walking Bridge and Lights for Bridge. \$10,000. to be given to the municipality if application approved.

**ACTION:** CLERK

23

**GREY SIGNS**

Mayor Ross advised Council that he had one of the new Village Signs installed on the Red Rock Road, instead of the Irishtown. He apologized for the error, and Council agreed to purchase another sign for the Irishtown.

**MOTION:** That Council purchase from Grey Signs another Village Sign (the same as the others just recently purchased) to be installed on the Irishtown Road. **MOTION:** R. REGAN / M. FOREMAN / CARRIED.

**ACTION:** CLERK

24

**CANADA DAY PARADE**

Parade in Stanley will be held on Wednesday, July 1, 1998. The annual community outdoor church service will be held on Sunday, June 28th, and the Agricultural Society's breakfast and auction will be held on Saturday, June 27th. The Lion's Club and the Agrena will share the barbecue and fireworks as usual. Clerk will contact the Marching Band leader. Councillor R. Regan is in charge of an ideal for a float for Council.

**ACTION:** CLERK & COUNC. REGAN

25

**PARKING - POST OFFICE AND BANK**

It was felt by Council that Stanley Village Council have been providing free parking for various years for both the Bank and the Post Office, which was supposedly for the customers and park users, and not the employees of these organizations. Therefore, Council agreed that if they are going to continue to use the parking, there will be a fee of \$500 per year for CIBC and \$250 per year for Canada Post for Staff Parking. Council felt that since snowplowing and street and sidewalk maintenance costs are quickly on the rise, they cannot continue to provide this free service.

**ACTION:** CLERK

26

**PARKING - BUSY TIME DAY CARE**

Council agreed that Clerk write a letter to their solicitor advising that they are not abiding by the original agreement to use the right-of-way as a right-of-way. Also, clerk will ask him to submit a copy to us of his letter to them.

**ACTION:** CLERK

27

**REQUEST FOR "CHILDREN CROSSING" SIGN**

Requested by Busy Time Daycare, but Mayor Ross advised that this is the responsibility of Department of Transportation.

**ACTION:** DOT

28

**CHEMICAL TOILETS**

Large rocks have been deposited in the bowls of these toilets and need to be removed. The toilets need to be completely cleaned also, and will be done this week-end by the students who will be doing community service.

**ACTION:** MAYOR ROSS

29

**LETTER FROM STANLEY HIGH SCHOOL**

Requesting prize money for Graduation 1998.

**MOTION:** Council agreed that we donate \$80 (same as last year) towards Graduation Prizes and to request that it be distributed as four (4) prizes of \$20.00 each.

**MOTION:** R. REGAN / B. MACDONALD / CARRIED.

**ACTION:** CLERK

30

**OATHS OF 1998 COUNCIL**

Clerk authorized the swearing in of Mayor Ross, Councillor Barbara MacDonald, Councillor Rosemarie Regan, and Councillor Mark Foreman for another three (3) year term, commencing May of 1998 until May of 2001.

**ACTION:** N/A

31

**DATE OF NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING**

Due to other circumstances, the next month's meeting will be scheduled for Monday Night, June 15, 1998.

**ACTION:** N/A

32

**ADJOURNMENT**

11:45 p.m.

VILLAGE OF STANLEY

*Roger J. Ross*  
*Laura Linnock*